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Kreye, Joseph.

From: Simonson, Nikdlééw

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 2:45 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject:  Drafting 2007 AB 725

Hello Joseph,

I am Nik Simonson from Senator Julie Lassa’s Office. The Senator would like to reintroduce
2007 Assembly Bill 725. She has asked that | contact you and ask if you would draft up this
legislation for us. | have included the direct link to the PDF. If you have any questions or
concerns feel free to call our office at 608-266-3123.

https://docs.legis. wisconsin.gov/2007/related/proposals/ab725.pdf

Thanks,

Nik
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AN ACT to create 77.54 (50) a 0.20 (1w) of the statutes; relating to: sales

and use tax exemption for energy-efficient products purchased in conjunction

with Earth Day. % an Mn(/&»/

Analysig’by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill provides(y sales and use tax exemption for products that satisfy the
energy efficiency guidelines under the federal Energy Star program. The exemption
applies to any item intended for residential use that is purchased during the
seven-day period beginning on the Saturday immediately preceding April 21 and for
which the sales price is less than $1,500. The exemption does not apply to items
purchased by a contractor or subcontractor or to items that are used primarily for
entertainment purposes. Under the bill, it is an unfair method of competition or an
unfair trade practice for a contractor or subcontractor to claim an exemption for an
item purchased for other than personal use by the contractor or subcontractor.

Because this bill relates to an exemption from state or local taxes, it may be
referred to the Joint Survey Committee on Tax Exemptions for a report to be printed
as an appendix to the bill.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, which will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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77.54 @ The 'W rom the sale of and the storage, use, or other
consumptlon of any 1tem of tangible personal property that satisfies the energy
efficiency guidelines established by the federal environmental protection agency
and the federal department of energy under the Energy Star program, if the item is
for residential use, not used primarily for entertainment purposes, and purchased
during the 7-day period beginning on the Saturday immediately preceding April 21
and if the sales price or purchase price of the item is less than $1,500. This subséction
does not apply to items sold to a ¢ontractor or subcontractor for other than personal
use by the contractor or subcontractor.

SECTION 2. 100.20 (1w) of the statutes is created to read:

100.20 (1w) It is an unfair method of competition or an unfair trade practice
for a contractor or subcontractor to claim a sales and use tax exemption under s.

v

77.54 (60] for an item purchased for other than personal use by the contractor or
subcoﬁtractor. / o O)

SEcTION 3. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the 12th month beginning after
publication.

(END)
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. Parisi, Lori

From: Rudig, Matthew

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2012 10:59 AM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-3961/1 Topic: Sales and use tax exemption for energy-efficient

products purchased in conjunction with Earth Day

Please Jacket LRB 11-3961/1 for the SENATE.




